

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS & FACULTY MEETING 2010-2011

October 25, 2010 Minutes

- I. Call to Order 6:02 pm
- II. Roll Call
 - a. <u>Present:</u> President Chierleison, VP Jeffries, VP Scally, VP Salmon, Chief Justice Harlan, Secretary Chavez, Faculty Advisor Daniel, Faculty Advisor Marquez, Senator Adams, Senator Bonnstetter, Senator Chavez. Senator Martinez, Senator Naas, Senator Nottingham, Senator Polster, Senator Reyes, Senator Wilson, Rep Archuleta, , Rep Brownlow, Rep Casillas, Rep Christensen, Rep Clay, Rep Cordova, Rep Espinoza, Rep Hargis, Rep Livingston, Rep Nelson, Rep Nicholas, Rep Penland, Rep Sandoval, Rep Schlaufman, Rep Seal, Rep Seybold, Rep Slagsvold, Rep Wohlrabe, Rep LDSSA
 - i. 28/35 Senators & Representatives 8/9 Executive Board
 - b. <u>Absent:</u> Program Assistant Carter, Senator Pearosn, Rep Barela, Reo Herrera, Rep Kelso, Rep Sallee, Rep Taylor
- III. Quorum
- IV. Approval of Minutes
 - a. October 11, 2010
 - i. Motion Rep Livingston to approve October 11, 2010 minutes
 - ii. 2nd Senator Bonnstetter
 - 1. Yays: 21 Nays: 1 Abs:5 (27)
 - a. Rep Archuleta walked in late
- V. Approval of Agenda
 - a. Remove discussion item b and c, move d to a, and fix "ACS" to "ASC"
 - i. Senator Bonnstetter motioned to strike and move the above
 - ii. 2nd Senator Adams
 - 1. Yays: 24 Nays:0 Abs: 4 (28)
- VI. Executive Reports
 - a. President Chierleison: Faculty Forum, Dr. Newman-speaker, exec board
 - b. VP Jeffries: PR committee
 - c. VP Salmon: 20,348, turned in by nov. 15th, try and present early, budget committee needs to meet
 - d. Chief Justice Harlan: worked on ASF101118, met with committee, investigative committee this Weds. (10/27/10)
 - e. VP Scally: 60, 61, 101-met with Joe Garica, nursing club, Nov. 2nd voting day
 - f. Secretary Chavez: working with Bill Herrmann to become a faculty Senator
- VII. Committee Reports
 - a. PR: working on goals, Archuleta-sign for SUB, moving location for meeting, buttons, ads
- VIII. Old Business
 - IX. New Business



Great Stories Begin Here

- a. ASF101118: Mock Trial
 - i. Jordan Chavez- president, teaches students law in the form of court, practice court, Mike Hartman (coach), Dr. Backen- advisor, helps with organization, scrimmage with UCCS, young team
 - 1. Senator Wilson: Mike Hartman-local defense attorney, donates 4 hours a week, class offered-1 credit class,
 - 2. Rep Wohlrabe: What is your contact information?
 - a. Contact information: 719-351-0499, <u>chavezji@grizzlies.adams.edu</u>
 - ii. Senator Chavez motioned to approve
 - iii. 2nd Rep Livingston
 - 1. Yays:23 Nays: 1 Abs: 4 (28)

X. Discussion

- a. "ASC": Melissa Kam
 - i. Voting Training, work to mobilize people to vote, core beliefs, bought rights to acronym, started petition, concerns of name change
 - 1. President Chierleison : Can't buy "ASC" till next fall? Is there a price?
 - a. Melissa: spoke with board already, no time restriction, not looking to gain anything from students—no vote till spring
 - b. Robin: will be in Senate office to explain prop and amendments, GTLC- 2nd floor library, importance of vote
 - 2. Liz Bosworth: when is the next meeting?
 - a. Next meeting is not till spring
 - 3. Rep Livingston: What are you exactly doing?
 - a. Gain right to "ASC," can't change name till full assembly vote
- b. Leadership: Matt Martinez
 - i. Organization, BAMCIS, "Leadership is practice not so much in words as in attitudes and actions." What do you think about that? Weds meeting at 6pm,sign-up sheet, runs about 50 minutes
 - 1. Feedback about Committee- Rep Archuleta: Brought a lot of knowledge in, how to divvy up tasks, 1 person can manage 3 people and then give those 3 people to manage other people
- c. Bill Manshiem and Heather Heersink- removed
- d. Go Green": Kat O'Lance-removed

XI. Student Concerns

- a. Faculty Advisor Marquez- Explained--what exactly is a student concern, not student complaints, issue that needs to be addressed for the entire campus, goes directly to investigative committee if it can't be answered right away
- b. Rep Hargis: when will student concerns then be discussed?
 - i. Chief Justice Harlan: Listed under discussion.
- c. Rep Sandoval: Small desks in ES, is this going to change?
- d. Rep Christensen: More left-handed desks?

Associated Students and Faculty Senate

i. Faculty Advisor Marquez- Yes

XII. Announcements

- a. Safe Zone: Jeni Carter
 - RESPECT bulletin board, wants Senate to spread word about SAFE Zone, Tuesday- open forum and GLBT 7pm in student life center, etc. go to portal or contact Jeni Carter
- b. ASC Theatre: "Sextet" 587-TIXX
- c. Circle K: Trick or Feed for Halloween, picking up canned foods 4:30pm in SUB, community service opportunity
- d. Faculty Forum: President Chierleison- Nov. 1st, all Senate is welcome to come
- e. Aid's Awareness Week: Liz Bosworth
 - i. Monday Nov 29th- Dec 2nd, asking for visual arts, speaking, go on website- aidsawareness.com
 - ii. La Puente- need community support, getting volunteers to get cover Homeless feed, look at signup sheet, Chloe Leever, shoe drive for PALS, NEED volunteers, collecting money for the volunteers for Joyful Journeys, works in student life center
 - 1. Rep Hargis: Can we get schedule sent to AS&F
 - a. Yes
- f. Climbing Club: Community Climb, \$5 to climb, collegiate climbing series, costume competition
- g. Voting: Next week Nov 2nd
- h. Day of Reflection: Thursday Oct 28th, small student forum, keynote speaker at 9am, breakout session to meet with administration

XIII. Adjournment

- a. Senator Adams motioned
- b. Senator Naas 2nd
 - i. Yays:26 Nays:1 Abs:1